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Awwal Modaraba Management
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of Pakistan by providing a range
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support, through Sharia compliant
modes; to viable projects in high
growth, capital starved sectors
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Awwal Modaraba Management
Limited (AMML) aims to be

at the vanguard of innovation
in modaraba management
services, offering the best
solutions to our customers,
value to our certificate holders
and modaraba investors,
complemented with a
challenging, equal opportunity
to our employees.
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Chairman’s Review

| am pleased to present my review as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Awwal Modaraba Management
Limited, the management company of First Pak Modaraba.

Country’s GDP grew by 3.9% in FY2021 according to data released in the Monetary Policy Statement (MPS)
State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) which is considerably higher than projected by International Monetary Fund
(IMF) and the World Bank. This was also acknowledged by IMF in the recently released World Economic
Update. SBP expects economic growth at around 4-5% this year. Inflation has reduced on an year to year
basis in recent months to 9.7% in June 2021 and is expected to clock around 7-9% this year.

The aforementioned positive economic development have occurred as a result of several measures taken by
the Government of Pakistan (GoP) and SBP. Pakistan’s National Assembly passed a growth oriented budget
for 2021-2022 on June 29, 2021. SBP has maintained the policy rate at 7% per annum, unchanged since June
2020 as economy remains vulnerable under the fourth wave of Covid-19. Overall, SBP’s support to various
economic sectors amounted to approximately PKR two trillion inclusive of interest rate reduction, loan
deferrals and reschedulings, and support for new investment / BMR.

Imports are expected to grow with increase in economic activity and rebound in global commodity prices.
SBP expects that the current account deficit will be contained in a sustainable range of 2-3% of GDP in
FY2022 as a result of policy measures and positive export outlook. Foreign exchange reserves position is
expected to remain strong with external support including financial assistance and loan deferrals.

The Modaraba has been able to maintain profitable position in FY2021 and maintain asset quality in
challenging times. Income has declined on an year to year basis as expected due to lower interest rate
scenario and conservative underwriting of new exposures. While economic activity is recovering, the
distressed asset segment is still in a vulnerable situation. Further, there will be a significant impact from
withdrawal of tax exemption on modaraba sector in the current budget on distribution of 90% or more
dividend in an year. From next year onwards, modaraba income will be taxed on normal corporate rates.

The Board of Directors of the management company comprises of six members, including two Independent
Non-Executive Directors and one female Director. The Board performs its statutory duties and fulfils its
responsibilities by ensuring that the Modaraba has a capable leadership and an effective executive
management team. The board, on quarterly basis, undertakes an overall review of business risks to ensure
that Management maintains a sound system of risk identification, risk management and related systemic
internal controls to safeguard assets, resources, reputation and interest of the company and its stakeholders.

On behalf of the Board, | take this opportunity to thank all our customers, investors, regulators and other
stakeholders for placing their trust in the Modaraba.

[ty

Khalid Aziz Mirza
Chairman Dated: 27 August 2021



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Awwal Modaraba Management Limited, the management company of First
Pak Modaraba, is pleased to present the Directors’ Report together with Audited Financial Statements
of First Pak Modaraba for the year ended 30 June 2021.

Economy

The Government of Pakistan (GoP) and the regulators have been taking several measures for the
revival of the economy impacted by the pandemic which are reflected in the country’s economic
growth and in performance of the stock exchange. The National Assembly passed the country’s 2021-
2022 budget on June 29, 2021 which is a growth-oriented budget and GoP has introduced several
incentive schemes to support and boost economic activity, including for construction sector and allied
industries. The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has also maintained the policy rate at 7% per annum since
June 2020, and the subsidized financing schemes including the Long Term Financing Facility (LTFF) and
Temporary Economic Relief Facility have facilitated capital investments. Year-on-year inflation rate
has been on a declining trend in recent months which has facilitated the ease in monetary policy.
Notably, different measures taken by SBP has provided significant boost to Fintech in the past two
years which has facilitated economic activity in the country particularly during covid-19 lockdowns.

Earlier in April 2021, the World Bank had projected GDP growth rate of 1.3% for FY2021 in the Pakistan
Development Update, recovering to 4% in FY2022 while GDP growth clocked at 3.9% in FY2021.
International Monetary Fund (IMF) has acknowledged Pakistan’s stronger economic activity in the
recently issued World Economic Update. Pakistan has received USD 2 billion so far under the IMF
program since May 2019. Tough economic measures have been taken in line with the program
including increase in electricity tariff and withdrawal of income tax exemptions of nearly PKR 140
billion along with structural reforms of the Central Bank.

The risk of pandemic still exists with the country in the grip of the fourth wave of Covid-19 with
intermittent lockdowns affecting economic activity. Further, tax exemption on income of Modaraba
sector on declaration of 90% and above dividend has been withdrawn which will be a significant hit
on profitability of the Modaraba sector.

Financial Performance

Operating Results 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
(Rupees ‘000°)  (Rupees ‘000’)

Balance Sheet

Certificate capital 125,400 125,400
Total equity 66,929 68,041
Diminishing Musharaka 29,220 21,172
Investment — equities/sukuk/Modaraba term deposit 22,821 52

Profit & Loss

Revenue 9,054 10,911
Operating expenses 7,479 6,539
Profit/ (loss) before Management Fee 303 1,971

Net profit for the year 268 1,845



Appropriations

Profit distribution Nil (2020: 1.10 %) 00 1,379
Statutory reserve 54 369
Un-appropriated profit carried forward 214 1,476
Earnings per certificate 0.02 0.15

Financial snapshot

During the year under review, the management took concrete steps to streamline and integrate
operations with the parent company and strengthen controls and recovery of old nonperforming
loans. Fresh exposures are being taken on a conservative basis with the view to ensure asset quality
and sustain operations of the Modaraba. Additionally, Pak Brunei Investment Company (PBIC) also
injected callable convertible Musharaka facility of PKR 50 million in the Modaraba on January 28, 2021
in line with its commitment to SECP in anticipation of implementation of new business plan for revival
of Modaraba activity. Due to the above measures, the Modaraba is operating with ample liquidity.

Withdrawal of tax exemption on income of the Modaraba on distribution of 90% and above dividend
is a major setback. We are now working on new tax efficient business plans in consultation with SECP
in this new scenario.

The outstanding performing portfolio reduced to PKR 29.22 million on June 30, 2021 (FY2020: PKR
21.17 million) with sound recoveries and low level of new disbursements. Of the excess liquidity of
PKR 78.78 million, approx. PKR 9.32 million was placed in sukuks while PKR 13.5 million was placed in
Modaraba Term deposits to maximize returns, the remaining being maintained in bank balances.
During the year under review, overall revenues have been recorded at PKR 9.05 million, from PKR
10.91 million during previous year with low deployment and new exposures being written at prevailing
low market rates. Total expenses for the period were contained at PKR 7.48 million. The Modaraba
posted profit before tax for the period at PKR 0.27 million against PKR 1.85 million in corresponding
period last year.

Profit Distribution

The Board in its meeting held on 27 August 2021 has approved cash dividend of Re. 0.00 (0.00%) per
certificate of Rs. 10 each, for the year ended 30 June 2021.

To comply with Modaraba Regulations 2021, the Board of Directors has transferred Rs. 0.054 million
to statutory reserve. As per the Regulations the Modaraba is required to transfer not less than 20%
and not more than 50% of the Modaraba’s after tax profit to statutory reserve till such time that the
reserve equals 100% of the paid-up capital. Subsequently, a sum not less than 5% and not more than
20% of its after tax profit is to be transferred to such reserve.

Governance & Shariah Compliance

The Board of Directors is committed to ensure compliance with various requirements of the Pakistan
Stock Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). The Modaraba is in
compliance with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019, relevant for the year ended 30 June 2021.

Shariah Advisor is involved from the outset to ensure that prospective clients’ business and proposed
transaction structure are in line with Shariah principles. Strong emphasis is placed on good governance
and implementation of all policies in spirit. The Board of Directors comprise independent directors to
ensure external oversight.



Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The Board of Directors is pleased to report that:

¢ The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Modaraba, present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

* Proper books of account of the Modaraba have been maintained.

e Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

¢ International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable to Modarabas in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements.

e The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

¢ There are no significant doubts upon the Modaraba’s ability to continue as a going concern.

¢ There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the listing regulations.

e There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are
outstanding as on 30 June 2021 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

¢ During the year under review, four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by
each director was as follows:

Name of Director No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza
Mr. Shahid Ghaffar
Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Abdul Jaleel Shaikh
Mr. Ahmed Ateeq

Mr. Karim Hatim (CEQ)

E A N L

Change in Directors

Mr. Ahmed Ateeq resigned as a non-executive director of the Company with effect from June 30, 2021
and Mr. Saiyid Najam Rizvi was nominated on the Board of the Company by Pak Brunei Investment
Company (Holding Company of Management Company) in place of Mr. Ahmed Ateeq with effect from
July 01, 2021.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee in compliance with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance. The Committee comprises of four members. The head of the Audit Committee
is an Independent Director. The Committee reviews the periodic financial statements and examines
the adequacy of financial policies and practices to ensure that an efficient and strong system of
internal control is in place. The Committee also reviews the audit reports issued by the Internal Audit
Department. The Audit Committee is also responsible for recommending to the Board of Directors the
appointment of external auditors.



¢ During the year under review, four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held. Attendance
by each member was as follows:

Name of Member No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Shahid Ghaffar

Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza
Mr. Abdul Jaleel Shaikh
Mr. Ahmed Ateeq

B

e One meeting of Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR&RC) was held to finalize the
recommendation for the yearly staff compensation amounts.

e The pattern of holding of certificates by the certificate-holders is included in this annual report.

e The Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, their spouses and minor children did not carry out
any transaction in the certificates of Modaraba during the year under review.

e The value of investments of the Provident Fund as at 30 June 2021 is PKR 625,105

The Board of Directors

The total number of directors are 6 including CEO as per the following:
a. Male: 5
b. Female: 1

The composition of Board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza
Mr. Shahid Ghaffar

Other Non-Executive Directors Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Abdul Jaleel Shaikh
Mr. Sayid Najam Rizvi
Chief Executive Officer Mr. Karim Hatim

Director’s Remuneration

The remuneration of a Director for attending meetings of the Board or any Committee of the Board is
determined under the Director’s Compensation Policy adopted by Awwal Modaraba Management
Limited. Under the said policy, an independent director is entitled to receive the prescribed fee as
determined by the Board of Directors only for attending the Board Meeting. Further, the nominee
directors / Chief Executive Officer / any other director in whole time remunerated service with the
Company are not entitled to any payment for attending meetings of the Board or any Committee of
the Board. However, all the directors are entitled to be paid all traveling, hotel and other expenses
incurred by them in attending and returning from meetings of the Directors or any committee of
Directors or General Meeting of the company in connection with the business of the Company.

Auditors

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the present auditors M/s
Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman Chartered Accountants, being eligible for appointment and upon their
consent to act as auditors, have been appointed as external auditors of the Modaraba for the year
ending 30 June 2022. However, their appointment will be subject to the approval of Registrar of
Modaraba Companies and Modarabas.



Shari’ah Advisor’s Report

The Modaraba continues to seek guidance from its Shari’ah Advisor, M/s Al-Hamad Shariah Advisors
as and when required to ensure full compliance to Shari’ah Audit mechanism developed in
consultation with Registrar Modaraba. The internal audit department has also been trained to handle
the day-to-day affairs of the Modaraba ensuring complete adherence to Shari’ah policies and
principles. The Shari’ah Advisor Report issued for the affairs of the Modaraba for the year ended 30
June 2021 is attached in the Annual Financial Statements.

Acknowledgments

The Board of Directors would like to acknowledges and appreciate SECP and Registrar Modaraba for
their continuous guidance and support. Also, we would like to avail this opportunity to thank our
customers and investors for placing their trust in the Modaraba.

On behalf of the Board

/q.:-‘-‘}

—
Karim Hatim Abdul Jaleel Shaikh
Chief Executive Director

Date: 27 August 2021
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First Pak Modaraba

Pattern of Certificates Holding

As At 30 June, 2021

Number of Certificate Holding
Certificate Holders From T0 Total Certificates Held

869 1 100 43,695
1324 101 500 281,556
1092 501 1,000 720,296
534 1,001 5,000 1,184,428
85 5,001 10,000 624,119
40 10,001 15,000 494,035
15 15,001 20,000 268,419
8 20,001 25,000 184,160
9 25,001 30,000 235,950

5 30,001 35,000 163,408
4 35,001 40,000 154,327

2 40,001 45,000 86,454
12 45,001 50,000 584,119
1 55,001 60,000 55,500

3 60,001 65,000 185,200

1 65,001 70,000 65,835

1 80,001 85,000 80,500

2 85,001 90,000 178,003

1 95,001 100,000 98,000

1 105,001 110,000 109,725

2 110,001 115,000 224,360

2 115,001 120,000 235,000

1 120,001 125,000 120,500

2 125,001 130,000 251,202

1 145,001 150,000 149,790

1 160,001 165,000 160,500

2 245,001 250,000 500,000

1 285,001 290,000 290,000

2 335,001 340,000 674,919

1 370,001 375,000 373,500

1 385,001 390,000 386,000

1 865,001 870,000 868,500

2 1,250,001 1,255,000 2,508,000
4,028 12,540,000




First Pak Modaraba-
Pattern of Certificates Holding
As At 30 June, 2021

Number of | Category Wise
Categories of Certificate Holders Certificates Certificates %
S/No Held Held
1 INDIVIDUALS 3,995 9,899,551 78.94%
2 INVESTMENT COMPANIES 1 3,500 0.03%
3 INSURANCE COMPANIES 2 110,225 0.88%
4 JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 26 17,098 0.14%
5 FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 1 1,526 0.01%
7 MODARABA COMPANIES 2 1,254,100 10.00%
8 ASSOCIATED COMPANIES : 0.00%
P.ak'Brunel Investment Company 1 1,254,000 10.00%
Limited
TOTAL 4,028 12,540,000 100.00%
Certificate Holding 10 % & above :
Number of
Name of Certificate Holders Certificates Held %
1 Pak Brunei Investment Company Limited 1,254,000 10.00
2 Royal Management Services ( Pvt) Limited 1,254,000 10.00




Summery of key operating and financial data of the Modaraba for last 6 years
Year ended June 30, 2021

Year 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Paid-up Capital 125.400 | 125.400 [ 125.400 | 125.400 | 125.400 | 125.400
Statutory Reserve 26.570 26.517 26.148| 26.045 25.602| 25.068
Certificate Holders Equity 66.929 68.040 66.196| 62.562 62.481 59.811
Current liabilities 61.520 9.622 8.525 1.911 5.964 6.007
Non-currrent Assets 24.823 11.232 29.510| 34.968 26.968| 12.873
Current Assets 100.572 61.755 4130 40.509 43.092| 54.559
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation 0.268 1.845 0.514 2.213 2.671 0.201
Earning / (Loss) per Certificate (Rs) 0.02 0.15 0.04 0.18 0.21 0.02
Dividend (%) Nil 1.10% Nil 1.40% 1.7% Nil
Break-up-value (Rs.) 0.534 0.543 5.28 4.99 4.98 4.77
ROA (%) 0.21% 2.53% 0.71% 2.93% 3.81% 0.30%
ROE (%) 0.40% 2.71% 0.78% 3.54% 4.27% 0.34%




ALHAMD SHARIAH ADVISORY SERVICES

PVT) LIMITED
ﬁ"/*"‘r'—/ Date: August 21, 2021
Sl dguny (e (il g bukazed

Annual Shariah Advisor’s Report
For the period ended June 30, 2021

We have reviewed the affairs of First Pak Modaraba for the year ended June, 2021 in accordance
with the requirements of the Circular No.8 of 2012, issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, regarding Shari’ah Compliance and Shari’ah Audit Mechanism for
Modarabas.

SHARIAH COMPLIANCE AND REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:
Based on our review, the following were the major activities/developments in respect of Shariah
that took place during this period:

BANK ACCOUNTS:

Modaraba does not maintain any saving account with any conventional bank. For investment and
operational purpose, First Pak Modaraba is operating the Bank accounts only which are
maintained with Islamic Banks or Islamic windows of conventional banks.

FRESH DISBURSEMENTS:

DIMINISHING MUSHARAKAH:
Modaraba disbursed number of Diminishing Musharakah facilities to its clients. We confirm that
these transactions are in accordance with Shariah.

DIVIDEND PURIFICATION:

Modaraba has effectively performed process of dividend purification of equities and transferred
charitable amount into charity payable account.

TAKAFUL:

For risk mitigation, all fixed assets whether own, Diminishing Musharakah or against any other financing
facility are covered under takaful only.

CONCLUSION:

By the grace of Almighty ALLAH, after introduction of Shari'ah Compliance and Shari'ah Audit
Mechanism for Modarabas by Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), through
Circular No. 8 of 2012 the Management of First Pak Modaraba has effectively shown its sincerity
to comply with Shariah Rulings in its true spirit, therefore, the business operations of First Pak
Modaraba are Shari'ah compliant up to the best of our knowledge.

‘i))"-.

MUFTI UBAID UR RAHMAN ZUBAIRI
For and on behalf of
Alhamd Shariah Advisory Services (Pvt.) Limited

® +923222671867 | B www.alhamdshariahadvisory.com | < info@alhamdshariahadvisory.com




Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
Awwal Modaraba Management Limited
Year ended June 30, 2021

This statement is being presented to comply with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019. Regardless of the fact that Awwal Modaraba Management Limited (‘AMML’ or ‘the
company’), the Management Company of First Pak Modaraba, is an unlisted public limited company, the
Board of Directors of the Management Company is pleased to confirm that the Code is being complied with
in all material respects (pertaining to the operations of the Modaraba).

AMMIL has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are six (6) as per the following,-

a. Male: 05

b. Female: 01

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza
Mr. Shahid Ghaffar

Non-Executive Directors Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Abdul Jaleel Shaikh

Mr. Saiyid Najam Rizvi

Executive Directors Mr. Karim Hatim (Chief Executive Officer)
Female Director Ms. Ayesha Aziz

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company.

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along
with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017
and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.



8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board meets the criteria of requirement of Directors’ Training program.
10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with

relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee Mr. Shahid Ghaffar (Chairman)
Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza

Mr. Abdul Jaleel Shaikh

Mr. Saiyid Najam Rizvi

HR and Remuneration Committee Mr. Khalid Aziz Mirza (Chairman)
Ms. Ayesha Aziz

Mr. Karim Hatim

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following,-

S. No. Name of the Committee Frequency of the meetings held during the year
1. Audit Committee Quarterly
2. HR and Remuneration Committee Yearly

15. The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to the internal audit department of the parent
company (Pak Brunei Investment Company Limited) who is considered suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not



a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer,
chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and

the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with.

(TN

Khalid Aziz Mirza
Chairman Dated: 27 August 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT Furgehi, Poklzten
To the certificate holder of First Pak Modaraba T A5 JRETIOE] S4

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2018 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Awwal Modaraba Management Limited, the Modaraba Management Company of First Pak Modaraba
for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the requiremants of regulation 36 of lhe
Ragulations.

The rezponsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Modaraba
Management Company. Our respensibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects
the status of the Modaraba's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not
and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquines of the Modaraba's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Modaraba Management Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directars’ staterment an internal contral
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intermal controls, the
Modaraba Management Company's corporate governance pracedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Modaraba Management Company to place before the Audit Committee,
and upon recommendation of the Audit Committes, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions We are anly required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Modaraba Management Company’s compliance, In all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Modaraba
for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Chartered Accountants

Dated: 27 August, 2021
Karachi

Chidrkered doceitants grantthornton.pk
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T G221 36472951-60
AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We haveaudited the arressd balance sheet of First Pak Modaraba (the Modaraba) as at June 30 2021
and the related profit and foss account, stalement of somorehensive income, cash fiow statemant and
statement of changes In equity together with the noles forming part thereo! (heminafter referred 10 a3 the
financial staternents), for the year then ended and we state thal we have abtained all the [nformation and
sxplanations which, to the best of our kriowledge and beliel, wers necessary for the purpose of our audit

Thesa financial statements are the Modaraba Company's [Awwal Modaraba Managemant Campany
Limited] responsibility who is also responsible to establish and maintain g systam of Internal corirol, 2nd
prepare and present the above said statemants in confurmity with the appraved acoounting standands as
appiicable in Pakistan and the reguirements of the Modaraba Comparias and Medarabg (Floatstion and
Cantral) Ordinance, 1880 (XXX of 1980), and the Modarzba Companizs and Madarabia Rules. 1981 Our
responsibility 1$ to exprass an oplnian on these atatements based an dur audil

We conducted our audit in accordance with the audifing standards as applicable in Pakistan These
standards reguire thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonanle assuranee about whether the
financial statements are free of any meterial misstatament. An audit includes BRAMIMANG an 3 test baws,
gvidence supporiing the amounts and disclosures. in the financial statements. An audil also includes
assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by the Madaraba Company, azwell a5,
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, We belisve that our audlt provides a
resonable basis for-our epinion and, after due verifieatian, we report thal,

2} in eur opinion. praper books of account have been kept by the Modaraba Company In respect of First
Pak Modarata as required by the Modaraba Companies and Modarsba (Floatation and Contral)
Ordinance, 1580 (XXX OF 1980), and Modaraba Companies and Medaraba Rules, 1981:

B} N o apinion

) the balance sheet and profit and Joss account tegether with the notes thereon have been drawn
up In conformity with the Modaraba Companies and Modarsba (Flaatation and Control)
Ordinance, 1980, (XXX of 1280} and the Modarahs Companies and Modarana Rules, 1941 and
are I agreement with the books of account and are further in agreement with aceounting policres
consistently aoplied,

i} the expendifure Incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba's business: and

iii} the buslness conducted, investments mads; and the expendiure neured during the vear wep
in-accardance with the obiects, terms and conditions of the Modaraba:

Shdii4rud Acrrvmlants

granttharmten g



Q GrantThornton

d)

} v our cpinion and o the bestofsur miermation and according to explanations given i3 us, the balanes

shast, profit and less acoount stetement of comprehensive income, eash flow statement and
statemsnt of changes in equity tasther with the notas ‘arming part theree? comfirm with the BEprayYen
accourting slandards =3 apolicabis i Pakistan and give the imormation required By the Modarana
companies. ard the Mocarabs (Fioatation and Cantrof) Ordinance 1980 (XXX of 1980) and the
Medaraba Campanes and e Modareba Rules 1997 in the mannar =0 reauired and respectively give
2 irue and fair view of ihe stats of the Modarsba's affaits 2= at June 80, 2021 and of the profit, Its cash
flewes and ghanges in squity for the year then endad: and

In our opinion, Zakat ceductibls at source under the Zakat and Ushr Qrdinancs, 1080 {2V of 12801,
Wwas deducted by the Modaraba and deposited in the Central Zakar Fund established undar Seclion 7
of that Ordinance.

Oiher Matter

Tha firancial statements of tha Modarsba far the yedr ended dune 30, 2020 wers auditéd by anothsr firm
of chardered sccounlants, whose repart datad September 24, 2020 sxpressad g unmodified opinion on
those finarcial stalements,

Crade August 27, 2099 Cheftered Actountants
Karachi Audit Engagement Parinar: KHuram Jamasl



FIRST PAK MODARABA
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assais

Cash and hank balances

[mvestments

Modaraba term deposit

Currant portion of diminishing musharakah

Morabaha finance

ljarah rentals recelvabla

Advances, deposits, prepayrnants and othier recefvakles
Tax refundabie - considered good

Non - Current Assats
ligrah assetls

Flxed assets - in own use
Birminishing musharskah
Lairmg e advances

TOTAL ASSETE

LIABILITIES

Curreni Liabilities

fiusharakah finance

Accrued and other habilitios
Unelaimed profit distibution
Provigion for taxation

Current portion of jjarah deposits

Non-Current Liabilitias
Long term iarah deposits
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY

Authorized certificate capital

15,000,000 (2020:15,000,000) modarabs cerificates of
Rs_10-aach

Issuad, subscribed and paid-up certificats capital
12,540,000 (2020:12.540,000) modaraba certificatas of
Rz 104 sach

Stalulory resene

Agcumulated loss

Diaficil on ravaluation of invesiments

Contingencies and commitmants

Mote

= wvem D E e

1

13
14

16

16

17

17

18

6.4

18

Jurne 30, 2021

June &, 2020

e RUPOBE
55,959,656 42,267,081
8,320,598 . 51,850
13,500,000
11,545,417 4,008,562
162 M
6,044,881 1,168,075
4,201,277 4,201,277
100,572,011 61,755,442
5,917,508 3884771
231,120 166,315
17,674,665 7,164,608
. 16,485
24,823,273 11,232,158
125 595,284 72 987 A1
50,000,000 :
3 074,584 2,121,548
5,895,293 5,463,668
2,550,000 2,038,500
61,619,987 06821, 817
1,500,580 200,000
63,020,567 9621817
62,374,717 §3,165.714
150,000,000 160,000,008
125,400,000 126400000
26,570,182 26,516,621
{85,041,063) (83,875,907)|
£6,929.11% 58,040 744
(4,554,402) (4,875,000
62,374,717 §3,165,714
a7

The annexed noteés from 1 to 34 form an inlegral part of these financial statements.

For Aanswal Moderabha Mansosrm=nt |_irmitec
(Meodariza Mansmgament Cormmsny

“ )

i

™

Chisf Executive Officor

Directul__

LA

LDiirad
17



FIRST PAK MODARABA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

June 34, 2021

Jung 3@, 2020

Foabh Assrveasil Dlaoderealra Manmgernamt LirmiT=cl
(rAcclariza Mon@ogsrrsent o ETTICAERNTY

(i :fg""_.«d:{ {-tfg;?

fain_—

‘JKJML

Chief Financial Officer

‘Chief Executive Officer

Mote peme RU208 mee--

INCOME

Returmn on saving ascounls 3,342,254 2828 456

Relurh on Modarabia term depesil 144,432

Return on sukuk 137,547

Income an diminishing musharakah arrangaments: 2,779,165 4 425110

Gain on sale of investments 33170 -

Dividend gn shares 2,956 1,498

[jmrah rentals 1,264,737 F:075,085

Cither incoma 20 1,348,635 7G5 676
9,054,034 10,820,535

Unrealised gain an remeasurement of

fair value thrawgh profit or loss investments - 11,940

9,054,034 10810 77k

EXPENDITURE :

Adminisirative expenses 21 (7,479,143) Lﬁ,EE'EJ.'IﬁEJi

Finansial charges 22 {125,784) (42,813}

Depreciation under [jarah arrangemants (1,144,683) (3,357,526
(B, 750,610} (8,935,604

Frofit for the year 303,424 1,877,171

Management Company's Remuneralion 73 (26,781)

Frewision Tor sales tax on Marnagement

Company's Remuneralion 23 (3,482) -

Sroyision for Sindh Warkers' Welfare Fund 24 [5,3558) (32621%

Mrotit pefore laxation 267,806 1837550

Eroijsion for tazalion 25

- Gdrrant - -

- Priar - {QZ A7)
Erofit allertaxation _ 267,805 1 B4 703
Earnings per certificate - Basic and diluted 26 n.02 G5
The annexad notes from 1 to 34 farm an infegral parl of thase financial statements

G —

D:ru»ﬁ:%'ﬂ? t‘llre- r )



FIRST PAK MODARABA
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

June 30,2021 June 30, 2020

Noie ——= RUpees -—
Frofit after taxation 267,805 1,844 703
Other comprehensive income for the year
items that will subssquently be reclassified fo profit and loss
account
Unrealized gain on remeasurement of sukuk certificates 6.4 320,598
Toizl comprehansive income for the yaar 588,402 1,844,703

The annexsd notss from 1 1o 34 form an integral part of these financlal statemerts.

For Avsevvwal VModarabas ManGgomeant irmitsed
(fModarba WManagement CErmipany )

f 0 oo % [ g
f / : l’#‘_____,,‘-‘"’ %,‘-—L,' _.llh
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Direchrﬂ(. Director



FIRST PAK MODARABA
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FCR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Juns 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

For Avews] b Sddesrmlies MManagermenit Limited
{(FMMindasrba Mansagernment Corrysany )

v

B /F e~ A U

tet Finaocial Officer Chief EXxecutiva Officer

&

Dilrectsr

—— Rupees ——
CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 267,805 1,937,550
Adjustments for non-cash changes and other ltems:
-Dividend incame {2.986) [1488)
-izain on disposaljarah assets (114,381) (274 475)
-Provision for Sindh Workerss' Welfare Fund 6,356 33621
-Un-realissd Joss an remensurenient of
fairvalue threugh profit or lags investments - {11,240)
-Depreciation on fjarah assets 1,144,683 2,357,626
-Amartization an intengible assats 120,195 100, 264
1,147 877 2,203 458
‘Cash fiows before mavements in working capital 1415682 4,141 048
Decrease / {Increase) In cporating asseis
-Diminishing Musharakah {3,048.402) 16:4146,100
-ligrah rentals recenalbls 80,225 67,880
-Advances, prepayments and other regeivakles {4,330 158) 175,308
(12,30E,332) 16.644, 388
Increase { (decrease) in oparating liabilities
-Long term fjarah deposits 1,674,080 {9,002 500)
-Musharalka finanos 50,000,000 -
-Aeorued and other liabiitiss 247,680 168,776
52,781,770 (833.724)
Cash generated from operations £1,868,120 19,966,712
Aneome tax paid / adjustment [540,136) [189,332)
Net eash generated from operating antivities 41, 320 984 18,767,280
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
-Dividend received 2,596 1,498
-l vestments - net {d4,948,350) -
-Modaraba term deposit {13,500,000]
-Furchase of own assels (185,000}
-Purchase of jarah assets {5,000,000) -
-Bale procesds from [jarah assets 841,551 3,483,333
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing acliviliss (26,668.503) 3,494 833
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
-Profil distribution (847 ,876)
Nel zash used In financing activities (247,876 =
Nat Increase in cash and cash eguivalents 13,692 605 2326213
(-ash and cash equivalents at the beainfing of the vear 42 2687 081 15,004 578
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 55,959,698 42 87,091
The annexad noles from 1 to 34 form an inlegral part of these financial statemarnts.
G



FIRST PAK MODARABA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Balanee at June 30, 2019

Total comprehensive income for lhe yedr
June 30, 2020

Transfer to statutory resene

Balance at June 30, 2020

Total comprehensive income for the year
June 30, 2021

Final dividend @ Re.011 per cerificate for the
yaarended June 30, 2020

Transzfer to statulory rasenve

Balance at June 30, 2021

* Stahutory reserve represents profit sat gside to comply with the Modaraba Regulations issuad by the SECP.

Resasrve
Capitzl Ravenusg
Total
Certificate Capital Statutory reserve” Accumulated loss
Rupess —
125,400,000 26147 B30 (35.351,668) 66185011
- = 1,844 703 | B44. 703
- 368,941 (368,941) 2
125,400,000 26,516,621 (B3,875,907) 63.040,714
- 267,805 267,805
: L {1,379,400) {1,379,400)
- 53,561 (53,561) -
125,400,000 26,570,182 (85,041,063} 66,929,119
€

The annexed notes from 1 fo 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Fon Awwvwsl Mocdarsba Mo og=srre=nt i tad
(A odartca Manogesrreenl CSormsa )

7

Chiaf Financial Officer

"+ Chlaf Executive Jffcer Diroctor

ire



FIRST PAK MODARABA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1

22

LEGAL STATUS AND NATLRE QF BUSINESS

First Pak Modaraba {the Moderaba) is a mullipurpess, perpatual Modaraba, The Modarabs |z reglstersd
under the Modaraba Companies and Modarsba (Fleatation and Centrol) Ordinancs, 1580 and ths
Maodaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1881 and was managed by Royal Management Senvices
{Private) Limited. In pursuance of Instructions received from Securities and Exchangs Commisslon of
Pokistan (SECP), KASEB Invest {Privale) Limited (KIPL) had fmken over the management and
adminlstrativa contrg] of the Modaraba affective from Movamber 13, 2014,

The Registrar {Modarabas), with the approval of the SEGP, vide crder datsd Aprll 03, 2019 appointed ar
Administrator of the Modaraba to take over and manage the affalr of the Modaraba In place of KIFL As
per lamms of ha ordar, all the powers and dulles of the Modarsba Mansgement Company s wel| as
those of its Board of Dirsctors assumied by e Administrator The term ol lhe Administrator, for holding
the Medaraba effice, was Inftislly for the perod of six manths which was gradually enhanced Ll February
03, 2020 s directed by the SECP,

The Registrar (Modarabsas), with the approval of the Securities & Exchangs Commission of Paldgiap, vide
arder dated January 21, 2020 appainted Awwal Modaraba Managament Limited [AMML) lo take over and
manage the affair of the Modaraba, AMML has leken over {he management and administrative contral ol
First Pak Modaraba effective from Feliruary 03, 2020,

The registered office of Flrst Psk Modarabz 15 situated al Sed floor, Horlzon Vista, Plab No. 10
Commercial, Block No. 4, Schema No5, Chton, Karachl, Tho Modarabs Is |lsted on Pakistan Stock
Exchange. Tha Medaraba is currently engaged in various moedes of Islamle fundings and businesses
which include fjarsh financing, deplioyment of fund in Musharskan, morgbabta and investment In
BECUtEs,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements hawe besn prepared in sccordance with the sccounting and repating
standards as applicalle in Pakistan The sccounting and reparing stendards applicable in Paklstzn
comprisa o

-Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRE Standards) issUed by the International Acoounting
Standards Boards (JASE)} as notifled under the Companies Act 2097;

- Provisions and directions issued under the Companies Aot 2017

-Modaraba Companies end Modaraba (Floatstion and Contral) Ordinance, 1880, Modaraba Companles
and Modaraba Rules, 1881 and Modaraba Regulation 2021 and

-Istamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Insiitute of Chartered Accountanis of
Pakistan as notified under the Companies At 2017,

Wherever provisions and directlves Issued under the Companias Agl, 2017, the Modaraba Companiss
and Modaraba (Fleatalion and Conlrol) Ordlnance. 1880, the Modaraba Companiss and Modarstis
Rules, 1981, Modaraba Regulations, 2021 and IFAS differ from IFRS Standards, the provision and
directives issued under the Cempanies Act 2017 the Modaraba Companies and Modataba (Floatsticn
and Contrel] Ordinance, 1980, the Modarsba Companies and the Modaraba Rules, 1981, Moddrahe
Regulationz 2021 and IFAS have been Tollowsad.

EBasls of measuremant

Thesea financial statements have been preparad under the histarizal cost sonvention excepl as stated
etharwlse inthese financial statements.



FIRST PAK MODARABA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2.3

34

3.2

33

Presentation and fuhctionsl currency

Thesa financial stalements are presenied in Pak Fupses, which |8 Moderaba's functional and
prasentation currancy.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO AFPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

Etandards, smendments and Intsrpretatlons {6 lhe published standards that may ke relevant to
the company and adapted In ths currant year

There Is no standard, amendments and interpretatiohs of IFRSz: which becames sffestive during the
surrent year.

Siandards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may bs refavant bul
naot yel effective and not early adopted by the Company

The follawing new standards. amendments 1o published standards and interpretations would be effective
fram the dates mentioned below agalnsl the respective standard or Iniermratation

Effoctive Date
(Annuzl perinds beginning

Standard or Interprstation o or after)
IBOR Reform and Its Effects on Financial Reporting—FPhase 2 fanuary 1, 2021
Fees in the *10 par cent' Test for Derecognition of Financial

Liabilitles (Amendment lo IFRS 9) Jenuary 1, 2022
Oneraus Contracts—Cost of Fulfiling a Contract (Amendments

o |AS 37) Januany: 1, 2022
Propetly, Plant and Equipment: Proceads before Intendad Use

(Amendments to IAS 16) January 1, 2022
Subsidiary as g First-lime Adopter (Amendment o IFRS 1) January 1, 2022
Taxalion in Fair Value Measurements (Amendment [o 145 41) January 1, 2022
Updating a Reference to the Conceptual Framework

(Amendments to IFRS 3) Januany 1, 2022
zlassification of Liabiltiss as Currert ar Mon-ourrant

(Amendmants to IAS 1) Jaruary 1, 2023
Deferred Tax related (o Assets and Liabilities arising from a

Singla Transaction (Amendments to 145 12} January 1, 2023
Cefinition of Accaunting Estimates (Amendmenis 1o IAS 8} Jdanuary 1, 2033
Lisclesure Initiatve — Ascounting Policiss danuary 1, 2823

The Modaraba is in the process of assessing [he impact of these Standards amendments and
interpretations to the published standards on the finandal statements of the Company.

Standards; amendmants and interpreiations to the published standards that =re not yet notifie
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakiston [SECF)

Following new standards heve been |ssued by the International Accounting Standards Bosrd (1ASE)
which ara yet to be potified by'the SECP Tor the purpose of appllcability in Pakisian



FIRST FAK MODARABA
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

4.2

Standard or Interpratation Effective Cale
[Annual periods
beginning cn ar

aftar)
IF3 17 'Insurance Contracts' Jdanuary 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts danuary 1, 2023
IFRE 1 Firsttims Adoption of Intemational Financial Reparling Standards' January 1, 2023

During the year, SECP vide 8 R.0. 800 (172021, has madified the effective date for applicability of IFRS ¢
- Financial Instrumenls In plsce of International Accounfing Standard 39 (Financial |nstruments.
Recognition and Maazuremant) for Men-Banking Finance Companies and Modarabas, as ‘Reporting
pericd / year 2nding on or after June 30, 2022 (sarlier applisation & permilled)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Fixed assats
{i} liarah and depreciation

ljarsh assels are stated at cost (ess accumulaled depreciation and (mpaliment logs (if any), Depreciation
is charged lo Income applying the stralght line method whereby the cost of an asset lass Its resldus|
valug, Is writtan off over ite lease period. |n respect of additions and disposals during the year,
depreciation Is charged proportionately to the period of [2ase.

{ii} In owmn use and depreciation

Dperating assels zre stated ab cost less acoumulsted depreciation end impairment foss (i any)
Depreciation is charged to prefit and loss account applying the straigit-line mathed whereby the cost of
an asset iz written off over ifs estimated useful life, In respect of additions and disposal during the y=ar,
depreciation |s charged proportionately to the pericd of use,

Profit or loss an disposal of assets is recognized a5 |hcome or expense,

Assets’ residual values, If significant and their usefu| fves are reviewsd and adjusted, if appropriate; at
each balance sheet date,

Maintenance and narmal rapairs arg charged o ncoime staterment s and when ncured,
Financial Instruments

initlal measuremernt of financlal assat

The Meodaraba classifies ts financial assets into fallowing thres calzgories,

- FalrValua Through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTRCH;

- Fair Value Through Prafit or Loss (FYTPL), and

- megsured st Amortisad Cost,

A Tinanclal asset |z mitlally measured at fair value plus, for an tem not at FYTPL, transaction cosis that
are directly attributable to its agoulsition.

Subseqguent measursment
The fallowing accounting policias spply 1o the subsequent measurament of inzncizl sssets;

Financial agsets at FYTPL  These asssts are subsedquently messured at fair value, Net gains and
lossss, Including any  Interest | markup of dividend |ncome, are
racognised in income statement
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4.2

4.4
4.4.1

Financial assels at These assets are subseduently measwed at emortised ‘cost using the

Amartised Cost pffective intersst method. The amortized cost s redused by impairment
Iosses. Interast | markup Income, forsign exchange gaing and loeses and
impairment are recagrised 0 income statament

Debt investments at EVTOCI Thess assels sre subsequently measured & fair value Interest / markup
incoma calculated wsing the effective nterest methad, foreign exchangs
gaing and losses and impairment are recognised in (ncome staisment,
Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCL On derecogrition,
gmins and losses accumuleted In OCI are reclassified to income

statemeant
Eguity invastments at Thess asssts ars subsequently measurad =t fair value, Dlvidends are
FWTOC] recognised as income In income statameant unless the dividend clearly

represents a recavery of part of the cost of the nvestmenl. Other net
gains and losses are recognised in OC| and are never reclassifisd (v
incarm e statement

(Deficit) f Surplus on re-measurement of FYTOCI investment s pressntad saperately from aguily as
(Deficit) £ Surplus on revaluation of investmeants' in order to cormply with the Modaraba Regulations 2021,

Derecognition of Financial Assels

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights te recaive cash flows from the assels have explrad or
hawa besn transferred:

Men-derivative financial assels

All ion-derfvative financial assats are initially recognisad on frade date i.s, date on which the Modaraba
becomes party to the respective contractual provisions, Non-derivative finahclal assats comprise loans
and receivablas that are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in active
markets and includes diminishing musharakah finznce. long lerm loans and advances, Investmant in
securities, accruals, prepayments, advancss and other mesivables and cash and cash equivalent The
Mﬁdaraba dierecognizes the financial assets when the contractual rights 1o the cash Aows from the assetl
expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contrsctual cash flows in @ transaction In which
substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownarship of the financidl assats ars transferred or il neithar
transfers nor ratain substantially all of the risks and rewsrds of pwnership and doss not retain control aver
the transferred asset,

Regularway contracts

All purchases and sales of secutitias that require delivery withm the time frame established by regulation
or market conventian such as 'T+Z purchases and sales are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is
the dale an which the Medaraba comrits to purthass o sell the asests.

impairment
Financial assels

The Modaraba recognises loss allowances for Expeciad Cradit Losses (ECLs) in respect of financial
assete messursd at amorized cost, except in the caes-of calculation of impairment provision on financal
sssats where the requirements of the Modarsba Regulations 2021 prevails,

The Modaraba measuras loss alfowances atan amourt aqual Lo lidetine ECLs, except for other securities
and banh balances which are measured at 12 months expedted credil losses. Since these asseis are
short term in nature, therefore, no credil loss |s expected on thess balsnces
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4.4.2

a5

4.8

4.7

4.8

Mon-financial assets

The carrying amaunls of the Modarabals pon-financial assels ar= reviewsad at each balance sheet date (o
determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If such indication exists, tha agssl's recoverable
amount, being higher of value in use and Tair value less costs lo 2sll. is sallimated. In assessing valug in
usea, the sstimated fulure cash flowe are discounted Lo thelr present valle using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflacts currenl markel assessments of the me value of maney and the risks specific to the assel
For the purpase of impairmenl testing, assets Lhal cannol be tested [ndividually are grouped together inlo

the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continulng use that are largely Indepandeit

of the cash inflows of other assels or groups of assets. An impairmen! loss is recogrised whenevel the
carrying ameunt of an assel exceeds its recoversble amount. Impalrment lussses are recognised In the
profitand loss sccount.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial Hakilities

Financial assets and financial liabiiities are offsel and the net amount |s repored in the financial
statements only when the Modaraba has a legally enforceabls right to offsel and (e Modaraba intsrids o
gither settle on a net basis, or to realise the asssts and o sstiis the llabillties simultansously. Insons and
expense items of such assets and liabllities are also offsel and the net amount Is reported in the financial
statements only when permitted by the scoounting and reporing standards as applicable in Pakistan,

Financlal Habilltlas

Financial liabifities are Initially recognised on lrade date | 2. date on which the Modarsbs becomes party
o the respective contractual provisions. Finsneial [iabilitles inolude niark-up besring borrowings and tracds
and other payables. The Modaraba derecognisss the financial labilitizs when contraciual abligations are
discharged or cancelied or explre. Financial llability other than at talr value thmough proft or loss are
Infially measursd at fair valus |ess any directly atirbutable transaction cost Subsequent to (nitial
recognition, these liabililies are measured al amariisad cost using efective intaresl rate method

liarah rentals receivable, fjarab, morabaha and diminishing musharaksh finances

Receivebles cansidered doublful are provided for In accordance with the renulremient of the Modaraba
RegUlalions 2021, Spacific provision & alsp made Tor recelvahias considersd doubtiul,

Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Modaraba oparmates = defined contribution providont fund for all employess.  Equal monthly

cantributlons are mads both by the Modaraba snd the ermployaes o the fund &t the rate of 8.33% of batis

salany.
Prrovislons

Provislans are recogrized when the Modsrabs has a present, legel ar constructive obligation as & result
of past evenl, it is probable thal an culflow af resouroes embadying economio benefis will be fequoed «©
seffle the cbligation and z reliable estimate of the amount can be made However, provisions gre
reviewed at each balance sheet date and sdjusted to refiect the current best estimate.

Capital work-in-progress

Capltal wark-in-progress, if any, is staled at cost less mceurnulzied impairment losses, # any, and
represents expenditure on fixed sssets in the courss of constructlon and nsteliation snd advances for
capital expenditure, Transfers are mads to the: relevan: category of fixed aszets | jarah assets a8 and
whan the assets arg avallahls fof inténded use,
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4.8.1

4.8.2

4.0.3

4.8.4

4.8.5

4.10

Revenus rocognition

lJarah renlals

Incame fram ljarah 8 recognized as and when |2ase rentals become dus on & systematic basis over the
lease and jjarah period.

Hire purchase lransacitions

For hire purchase lrafsactions, the uneamed finance income Is deferred and faken (o income over the
pericd of hire purchase. applying the annuity method to produce a constant rate of return on the net
invesimeant.

Morabaha, musharakah and diminishing musharakah ransaciions

Profit from musharakah, diminishing musharakah ransactions & recognized o the basis of pro rste
accrual of the profit estimated for the transaction over tha period

Profit from morabaha finance is aceountzd Tor on oulminstion of mofahaha lrensaction, Howevar, e
prafil an that porfion of marabaha frence not due for paymenl = deferred by accounting for "Defensd
Miorabiaha (neome" with 2 coresponding credil o "Uneamsd Morabaha Income” whish |5 recorde] a5 2
liabilty, The sameis then recognized on 8 ime prapardion basis,

Dividend incoms
Dividend Is recognized as Income when the right of receipt |8 establizhed.
Markup incoma

Mark-up / return on depasits / imvestments is recognized on acerual basis using the effective internst rale
Friethicel.

Taxation
Current

FProwision for tadation s made on taxsble Income IF any, al the prevalling rales of tax asfter taking info
arcount any lax cradil availables.

The incarme af non-rading modarabas Is exempt from tax provided that not less than 80% of thelr profits
far the year as reduced by amaunt transfarrad to amandstory reserve as required under the provisions of
the Modaraba Companles and Madarsba (Floatstion and Control) Ordinance, 1980 OO of 1880} are
dislributed to the earfilicate halders.

The tax exemption by vitue of Cause 100 of Part | of tha Secund Schedule to the Incorme Tax
COrdinance, 2001 has been withdrawn through an smendmeant dated Maeen 21, 2021 whieh s
subsequently adopted in Finance Act. 2021, But a new section 242 has been addad In e |necms Tux
Ordinence, 2001 through Finance Act, 2021 by wirug of which, the Modarabs may avail the exsmsiion 4l
Juhe 30, 2021 subject to the fulifilamant of condition that net less than 20 percant of its tetal profits, as
reduced by the amount transferred o the mandatory resenve, as raquired under the provisions of
Modaraba Companies gnd Modaraba (Floatation and Controfy Ordinance, 1880, are gistributed a0 onos|
the cerilicate holders

Deforred

Deferred income ta@x is providad using the lisbility method for all temporary differances at the balanes
sheat date between tax bases of assets and [labllities and their carmying amounts for finencial reporting

PUrposes:
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4.1

Defarred tax liability is gensrally recognized for all laxable emporary differences. Defered inoome @x
asset |s recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused t=x |osses, If
any, to the extent thal it s probable that lsxalle profit will be svatiable against which such temporany
differences and (ax lossas can be ullllzed

Deferred income fax assets and lishilities ars measured at the (ax rate thal are expected to apply to the
period when the asset s realized or the liahility iz sstled, based on tax rates that haye been enacied or
substantively enacied at the balance shest dals

Foreign currencies translation

Monstary assets and liabilities in foreign currencles are transiated into Pak Rupess at the rates of
exchange approximating ta (hase prevalent on e bakance sheel date Forelan currency transactions are
canverted [nto Rupees al the rate of exchange pravaliing on the date of lransactions, Exchanges gains and
losses on translation are taken to Income ourrently

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance shest at cost. For the purposes of the czsh flow
statement, eash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on currenl, savings and deposit
accounts, as wall as balance held with the State Bank of Pakisian (S8P).

Profit distribution

Frofit distribution o the Modarabe's Cerificate Holders is recognized as a llabiity in the financ'al
stalements In the peried in which the dividends ars approved by the Board of Modaraba Company

June 30, 2021 Jung 30, 2020,

Hote ——— RUPEEE -
CASH ANMD BANK BALANGES
Gash in hand a3 2,320
Balances with hank
curreni accounts 2,237 489 1,804 B28
saving accounts &1 53, 722144 A0 4559 043
55,959,613 42 284771
55,959,696 42 267,081

Rate of return In respedt of these accounts ranging from 577 % lo 8.25% {June 2020; 5.60% to 12.00%;
per annum.

June 34, 2021 June 0, 2020
INVESTIWMENTS Mole weeme RUpocs
Fair Valug Through Giher Comprehensive lncomp
IFYTOCH
- Ungunted sscuritiss 8.1 - ;
- invasiment in sukuk certiicate B2 5,320,658 =
Fair Value Through Profil ar Loss (FYTPL)
Quctad securiiies 6.3 - 81,650
8,320,598 &1.6560
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B.1 Fzir Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCH
Fully paid ordinary shares of Rs 10 ach,

2021 2028
Number of Shares Mame of company
Unguoted securities
Frudential Securities Limied

A87 500 487 600 Cosl & 875,000 4,675,000
EL?E;"}: Less on re-measurement (4,876,000} (4,875,000}

3

6.1  The operations of Prudential Securities Limited remained suspended that Indicates a significant snd
profongad decline In the Tair value of this jnvestment balow carrying value resulting in an objective
evidence of impairment. Therefore, the Investiment has been conziderad as fully impaired.

5.2 This represents. investment in privately placed perpatual sukuk certificates, sut dghtly purchased from the
related party. The detalls of investmant iz as under:
Investment | Number | Amount Imeastment Fair vaiue in|
4] ki hl fit i
escription Date o it Rupees Menthly prof Agent aturity i
Meezan Bank Lid - 3 manLhe
~ Al Baraka [ Algust 1,
Adortianal Tier T [May 19, 2021 1) 5,000,800 |KIDORY L75% 8,320,598
. Hank Lid 2024
Capital per gnnim

Tha fair value of tha investment has been determined Uzing rate notifled by the Mitua! Funds Associatian
of Pakistan. Management ls not Infended to hold the Invastmanis tlll their respective malturitiss. The
surplus funds were deployed to earn better return on short tarm Investment, which shall be liquidated =s
pret-the financial need of the Modaraba,

B3 Falr value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Unless stated otherwise, the holdings are in the fully pald ordinary shares ( cerfificales / units of Bs 10/-

each.
2021 2020 June 30, 2021 June 20, 2020
Mumber of Certificates | Mame of Company Mota —— RUpess —me--
Shares
Enginsering
. 1,000 International Stael Limitad - 51,650
Suspended [ Dellsted Company
120,000 T2430,000  Frudential Investmznt Bank Lid - =

Pakistan Industrial & Comimans sl
275,749 279,744 Leasing Limited -
- B1,650
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June 30,2021 Juns 30, 2020
6.4 Creficit on revaluation of Investmants e RUPZES =mmem
Loss oh re-imeasurement of unguoted securitiss 8.1 [4,875,000) (4,875,000}
Gain'an re-measurement of unguoted securitles B2 320,668 -
(4 554 402} (4.875,000)
7 MODARABA TERM DEPOSIT
First Pak Modaraba (Rabb-ul-Maal) Invested in the General Pool created by Related Party (Mudarib or
Investment Manager) in accardance with the principles of Sharah. As per terms of the agreement, the
term deposit shall be rolled over an monthly basis and the Related Party shall pay profit to the Modaraba
on each malurity as per profit sharing ratic between Modaraba and Related Party. The detaile of
investments are as under:
Investment Profit Sharing Ratio Profit Rate (per anum]
Date Amount Maturity Rabb-ul -Maal | Mudarib | Rabb-ul-Maal | Mudarib
May 07,2021 13,500,600 Marithly T7.24% PRSI 7.0% 2.008%
Rollover till
May 07, 2022
Junz 30, 2021 June 34, 2020
g MORABAHA FINANCE MNoie meneem UL EETS — e
Marabaha finance - Unsecured 21 15,318,705 15,819,705
Less: Provision for doubtful moraibgha financs i15.319,705} (15,318,708
8.1 This include amount of Marabsha finance recelvable from five differant parties oulstanding singe many
years. As per term of agreemant, the profit against these finance ranged from 16.5% to 20%, however,
based on lhe guidelines of Modaraba regulations. 2021, the principel and profit agalnst these financas
have bean Tfully provided and suspended accordingly.
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
—— RUPEES —-—
a [JARAH REMTALS RECEIVABLE
Considerad good : 182 80,387
Considerad doubiful 118,542 118 542
118,704 178 924
Less: Pravision for doubtful receivablss {119,542} {119,542}
162 50,387
8.1 Future minlmum [jarah rentalz recoivablo
Within one year %.167,634 1,827 H74
After oneyear but not more than five yeans 4,318,568 204,150
8,486,603 2185724
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101

10.2

103

10.4

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OUTHER RECEIVAELES

Junie 240, 2021

Jure 30, 20240

Mole —— Rupees —.—-

Considarsd good
Advance against purchass of assels 3,400,000 -
Prafit Recaivable on Diminlshing Musharakah 101,330 108477
Advance inoame lax 1,068,349 538,213
Deposits . I7.500 BG, 500
Advance to staff - purrent poriion - Secured 101 16 455 77,3440
Frepayments 164416 204,710
Frofit recaivable on Imvestments 135,103 -
Frofit recelvable on bank depesits 254,803 183,835
DOhers ER5,566 -

6,044,861 1,168,076
Conzidered doubtul
Amaunt due from PSL 10.2 11,476,377 11,478,377
Amiount due from FCRL 0.2 589,822 a9 832
Ameunt due from Royal Management Sarvicas 0.4
(Frivate} Limitod ’ B8E, 442 BEE, 442
Prafit recsivabla on Morabaha finance B.1 4,028,913 4,026,811

17,391,564 77,301,564
: 25,436,425 18,559,639

Less: Provigion for doubiful receivables {17.991,664) {17.291.564)

6,044,881 1,168,075

The bzlances are secured against Provident Fund (PF) balances of employess.

This represents amount recelvable from Prudential Securties Limited (PEL) on account of advanes fur
purchase of securities amounting to Rs. 1.0 milllon {2020 1.0 milion) and other recelvable of Rs. 10.478
million {2020 10.478), Since the operations of PEL were suspended and keeping In view the ramots
chance of recovery, pravision against the full amount has been recordad,

This reprasents Re B99832 (2020: Rs. 989,532) racelvable Irom Pearl Sapital Management Limitsd
(FCNL). The operations of PCML has been suspended by PSX. A claim was lodged with the PSX far fhe
recoviery of the said amount which was rejected on the grounds of having been filed after tha lapse of fhe
|5t date for the submission of claims ss notified by PSK. Hence, provislon has been made agalnst the
total amount of elaim,

Thie represents Rs. 886,442 (2020 Rs. 886.442) recalvable from Royal Management Services (Frivale)
Limited (Ex-managemeant Company) in respect of various sxpenses paid on thelr bahall, Provision has
been mads agsinst the total amaunt of receivable as the chances of the recovery is ramole.
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11 LIARAH ASSETS

Cost Depreciation
et Az at duly 1, Additlons/ As atJune  Accumulated at Earihbidat Accumulatod Carmying val=
58 2020 (disposale) a0, 2021 July 1, 2020 ¥ Jume 20, 2027 3t June 30, 2021
--Rupses
Wehicia 8,818,000 5,000,000 14,713,000 4,834,225 1,144 883 4. 801 402
{2, 100,000) (1, 277.510)
8,819,000 2800000 11,719,000 4,834,229 1,144,633 4 501 402
[Za00000) {1,277.510)
Cost Degrpuiation
5030 AsatJuly 1, Additions/ Az at Juno  Accumulated o Eoitfie daar Aocumulated at Carrying valus
3019 {dizposals) 3o, 2020 July 4, 2018 L June 30, 2020 - at Juns 30, 2020
Rupcts
Vehicls: 15344, 000 (E525,000) B &%, 000 5 REZR 42 2,357 536 4. 634220
(3,208,140
15,344,000 (6525.000) 8,819,000 B, 882,843 2,357 508 4934279

(3,206,740

——T

Rale

¥

2E-35.35

Rate
B

75.33.33
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12 FIXED ASSETS - IN OWN USE

Tangible asssis
Intangible azsets

121 Tangibls assets

Office equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment
Furniture and fixiures

June 30, 2021

June 30, 2020

Note w—— RUpeESs ----—
121 “ =
122 231,420 186,215
221,120 166,515
2021
Cost Depreciation
As at July 1, Additicns! As atiune Accumulated Forthe year Accumulated Carrying value Rate
2020 (disposals) 30, 2021 at July 1, {on at June 30, at June 30, %
x 2020 disposals) 2021 2021
o Rupees
387,328 - 387,328 387,328 - 387,329 - 33.33
572187 - 572,197 572197 - 572,197 - 10
958,526 - 859,526 859,526 - 959,528 -
2020
Cost Depreciaticn
AsatJdulyd, Additions! As atJune Accumulated For the year/ Accumulatzd Carrying value Rate
2019 (disposals) 30, 2020 at July 1, fon at June 20, at June 30, o,
P : 2019 disposals) 2020 2020
Rupess
387,328 - 387,328 387 328 - 387,329 - 33.33
572,187 - 572,197 572,197 - 572,197 - i0
958,526 - 958,526 850,528 - -

958,526
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12.2 Intangible assets

2021
Cost Amortization Book value
As at Az at As at Charge As at As at Rate of
01 July Additions! 30 June 01 July for the 30 June 30 June amuortization
2020 delstions 2021 2020 year 2021 2021 %
{Rupees)————rcrcanem =
Compliar software 300,000 185,000 485 000 133,685 120,195 253,880 231,120 33.33
2020
Cost Accumulated Amurtization Boaok value
As at As at As at Charge As at As at Rate of
01 July Additions! 30 June 01 July far the 30 June 20 June amortization
2019 Deletlons 2020 2019 year 2020 2020 %
(Rupees)
Computer software - 300,000 300,000 33,421 100,264 133.885 166,315 30.33
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134

14

141

1&

16.1

16.2

June 30, 2021 Jdune 0, 2020
Note i RUPRES -——
DIMINISHING MUSHARAKAH
Caonsidered good 131 25,219,972 21,171,670
Lass: Gurrent Porlion of Diminishing Musharakat {11 ,545;417:! I 14,008,962
17,674,555 7484 600

Thesa finance carry profit rate rangad from 12.57% 1o 19.00% per annum and are payable on monthly
basis ovar 3 period from & to 4 years. All diminishing musharaks srrangments ars secured against
hypotheestion of assets, personal guarantees and promisory rigtes.

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

LONG TERM ADVANCES MNote —— RUpess —-—
Advance lostall 4.1 16,495 g3,.835
Due within one year shown under current assels e | {185,495) o ra4a)
: - 15,445
The balances are secured against Provident Fund (FF) balances of smployess,
MUSHARAKAH FINANCE
Jume 30, 2021 Juire 30, 2028

~— Rupegs ——

Due within one year 50,000,000 -

The Pak Brunei Investment Compary Limited (PEICL) - the ultimate parent compeny extended cellable /
canvertible financing line of Rs.250 milion to Madaraba under Musharaka amrangament Az par the
Agresment the first tranche of Rs.50 million is disbursed on January 28, 2021

The returs an finance shall be payaij:e after ﬁrializatian of annual firancial sialements of the Modaraba Ly
way of allocation of net prefit bafore tax and manageman! fes, n the ratio of PRICL investment o total
musgharaka caplial (Le. the sum of PRICL finance and the modaraba equily as an Septamber 30, 2020).

The facility /s secured by way of hypothecalion charge on all movable asests and receivables and
morigage of immovable property of the Modaraba.

The SEGP vide arder Mo, SCAMRWIKASE/2020 dated January 31, 2020 grantad the management righis
of the Madaraba to the Management Company, As per the terms of the arder and subsequeni
correspondence with SECP, ah amount of Rs. 50 million Is 1o be inj2cled in the modarabs lalest by
January 31, 2021 and the balance of s, 200 million latest by June 30, 2021

The parent company of the management company hgs injected Hs, &0 milllon 0 the modarsba as
mentionsd In note 19.1. Far remaining ameount of Rs. 200 milllon, Management Company has
approached SECP vide letter dated May 05, 2021 and rzquested to reward its supoot @ Janious Tarie s
including COVID 18 and its varants impacted tha business enviranmanl in general &nd wihdrays of ke
exemption to the modaraba secter in paricular, strong liquidity position of the mordarzza sio. Aw sunh
further injection stall result in loss to tha Investors. Reply from SECP |s awaltzd,



FIRST PAK MODARABA
NOTES TO THE FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 130, 2024

16

186.1

16.2

iv

13

&
June 30, 2021 <June 30, 2020

ACCRUED aND STHER LIABILITIES Mote e Rupges -—-u
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 188,022 180,666
Management tes 18.1 30,263 .
Ralurn on musharakah 99,992 =
Buditors' remuneraton 185000 {70 Tas
Shariah Advisor fee payable 163,060 200,006
Charity payable 6.2 358,965 196,048
Takaful 368,018 544 6557
Other payables 1,673,313 819,440
3.0?4.594_-'_ 21271.548

The Sindh Revanuz Board (SREB} has imposed Sindh Sales Tax (S5T) an the Modaraba Mahacement
Company’s remunaration with effect frem Mevember 01, 2011, However, certain medaraba management
companias have approached the Honeurable Sindh High Court (the Court) and Appallae Tribunal of
8RB, challenging the levy of $8T on management company's remuneration, The Modaraba Manzgement
Company has not recaived any demand rnotice from SRB for payment of S3T on Mansoemer|
Company's remuneration and accordingly, based on |egal advisor's opinion. obtaifed by one of Lhe
Modarsba under comman management can neithar file any petition challanging the levy of SST on
Managemant Company's remuneration nor can [oin the proceedings of pending petition In the Cour: As 2
mattar of abundant cautien the mansgement is aceruing S5T an Managsiment Company's remunsration
and will discharge the lability on direction of the Court based on outcome of the petition filed by ather
modareba managemant companies,

June 30, 2021 June 34, 2020
Movemant of charity payabla —— Rupees «—-—
Dpening balance 186,046 101,865
Add: amount credited during the year 162,938 B, 151
256,985 1E6. 0456
Less: Pad dunng the vear - E
Closing halance 368,085 158,048
LOMG TERM DEPOSITS
jarah seolrity depasits 4,080 580 2,235,500
Lasa: currant maturity [2,550,000) (2,085 500)
1,500,580 200,000
CERTIFICATE CAPITAL
021 2020 Juns 30, 2021 Junie 30, 2020
Mumber of Cartifleatos e HLUPROS
Authorisad
15,000,000 15000000 Mocdaraba cortitiestes of Bs 10/ sech ISD;GDIJ_,_DQG LS00 frdct, 0o
Iesued, subscribved and pald-up
10,000,000 10,000,000 Modarsha certificatas of Rs, 18/~
each fully paid in cash 100,000,000 L0, 0o, 000
2,540,000 2,510,080 Modaraba oo ificles of 55,00
' gach 25,400,000 A5 400,000
12,540,600 12,543,000 125,400,000 125,400,000

As at June 30 20'21, Fak Brunal Investment Company Limited held 1,254,000 (2020; Nily cerificstas of
Rs. 10 each



FIRST PAK MODARARBA
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

19

20

21

211

CONTINGEMCI|ES AND COMMITMENTS

During thé vear 2048, 'some aof the modarabas In the =etlor have recelved lefier from Asslsiant
Commissioner, Sindh Revenus Buard (SRE), whereby it came fo their notice that these Modarsbas s
angaged in praviding / rendering taxable sarvices which falls under the Second Schedule of Sindh Sales
Tax on Senvices Acl, 2011 (the Act), and he sales fax on such services, is, on lease renldls [ E=se
financing fransactions remains outstanding, The modarabas who have received the said lstter,
collgctively decided that under the supervision of NEF] & Modarabs Assoclation Pakistan, a petition
against the gsmea bea filed threugh a esmmean legal counssl in the Honorable High Court of Sindh (HCE)
challenging levy of Sarvices Sales Tax en lsase rentall lease finansing iransactions including the vires of
various Headings of the Sedond Schadule of the Act. Belng simmliar In gaturs of business |t was expacled
that the same type of letter shall be recelved by KASE Modaraba. Thersfors; management has taken
cautious sppreech and betoma a party In'collective effort undertaken by the other modarabias.

OTHER [NCOME

(Gain on digposal of vehicls - ljarsh

Termination charges on diminishing musharaka
Temination charges on |arah

iscelianoous income

ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES Nuta

Sataries, allowances-and benefis 210
Transaction cost en investment

Fees and subscription

Rent rates & taxes

Telaphone and postage

Legal and professlonal

Reglatrar senvices

Auditars' ramunearation 212
Travelling and convayance

Frinfing and stalionery

Repairs and maintenanca

Cnterfainment

Amortization-intangibles

Taraful

Advertisement in newspapar

Electricily expenses

Share In canimeon a¥peEnses

Shared services cost

Miscellaneaus

Jure 3%, 2021

June 30, 20240

e RLMERs ~—-

118,361 27443
§98,483 -
12.632 68,775

1,118,747 A22 425
91,345,633 TEE BTS

June 30, 2021

June 20, 2020

- RUpEES ———

1,828 436 1,737,078
147 -
1,300,778 1,088 306
469,605 380,808
218,768 84,355
624,262 4_?E.SDI'J
203 242 163,750
234,600 2659 448
500 12504
111,585 123,266
236,352 220,636
;000 14.232
120,785 100 2684
2074748 Y2518
12,200 73,750
73,823 87561
1,087 457 LB1.880
469,30
4,470 eS80

470143 5,555 188

The sggregaie amounts Incurred during the year for reriuneraiion including =il benefits 1o officers and

other employass af the Modaraba are given below:
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Remuneration of officers and other employess

2021 2000,

{fficars Other Total Oifficars Other Total

employeas emplayess

==seme——-—see s RUPEES - Rupees
Remuneraticn - 1,495,232 1,409,332 = 1,500,732 1,500 733
Provident fund - 89,256 89 256 - B9,256 BO-256
Mediral expenses z 107 088 L7, Es - 107,088 107, GER
Other - 133 860 133,860 = 40,000 40,600

- 1820436 1,829,436 3 1,737,076 1,737,076

Mo, of persuns - 4 4 - 4 4

2141 The total numbar of employees as at Juns 30, 2021 are 4 {2020, 4) snd the average number of
employees during the year equales 1o 4 (20200 4)

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

21.2 Auditors' remuneration hote mnmem FUPEES wremen
Btstutony audit fee 176.000 176,000
Half yvear review fes 15,000 16,000
Review of code of corparale govermance 10,000 10,000
CDC sertifioation 15,000 15,000
Out of pocket expensss 20,500 Bl 446
235,500 260 446

42 FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank charges 26,792 42 913
Return on musharaka finance 69,082 —
126,784 47974

23 MAMAGEMENT COMPANY'S REMUNERATION

The WModaraba Managemsnt Company is entitled to remuneration for sarvices renderad ta the Modaraba
under the provislons of the Modaraba Ordinance, 1880, up to-a maximum of 10% per annum of the net
profit before tax of the Modaraba.



FIRST PAK MODARABA
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENOED JUNE 20, 2024

24

7

26

g

FROVISION FOR SINDH WORKERS' WELFARE FLIND

The Sindh Assembly passed a bill on May 4, 2015 and notified Sindh Worker's Welfare Act 2014 on Juns
4, 2015, As per the said Act the applicablity of Sindh Worker's Welfare Fund is effective from the
financial year of the antities ended an or aller December 31, 2093 Accardingly provision has besn mads
al the rate of 2% {June 30, 2020 : 2%) of profil befare taxztion or taxable Income | whichever is higher |
effective after June 30, 2014

PROVISION FOR TAXATICN

Tha tax exemption by virue of clausa 100 of Part | of the Second Schaduls it the [ncema Tax Ordinancg,
2001 has bean withdrawn through snd Tax loss (Sscond smmendmeant), 20-21, dated Mareh 21, 2021
which is subsequently adopted in Finance Act, 2021, But a new section 242 has been added in fhe
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 threugh Fimance Aot 2021 by virtue of which, the Modaraba may avail the
examplicn til June 30, 20271 subject to the fulifillmant of condition thet not less then 205 of ifs total profit,
gs reduced by the smaount trensfered (o the mendatary reserve, as reguired under the pravizions of
Modaraba Carmpanies and Modaraba (Floamtion end Conmaol) Ordinenas, 1980, are distributed amangst
the cedificata holders

During the current year the Modaraba has incumed taxable loss and, since section 113 of the Ingome Tax
Ordinance, 2001 is notapplicable on the Madarabm, no provision for taxetion would be raguired In these
firnclal statements.

June 34, 2021 Juie 30, 2020
EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED ~——— Rupaes ——
Profit for tha year (Rupees) 257,806 1,844,703
Weighted average number of crdinary cerificates 12.540,000 12,540,000
Eamings per certificate (Rupses per ceificats) 0.02 0.15

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The related parties of the Modaraba comprise of the Management Company and s Holding Company,
Modarabas under common mansgement (Awwal Modaraba, KASE Modarabz and St Prodential
Modaraba) olher szsociated compsnies, staff refirement funds, Direclors 2nd Key Managemesnt
Fersonnel. Transactions with related parties are carried oul at agresd rales.

Key manasdement personneal aré those persons having authority and responsibility for pl2nning. directing
and centrolling the activities of the Company. The Modaraba considers g Chiel Finarziel Cfficer and
Business Heads to be its' key management personnel. There are no ‘ransacicns with ey managenient
persannel other than their lerms of employmient | entitiement Deteils of sertificete kelding of Holding
Company, Management Cornpany, Directors, Kay Managemant Persannal and thei famiy members are
disclosed In pattern of certificate rolding Included in the annual report of the Modaraba
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Transactlons and balances with related parties during the year other than those disclosed elsewhers |
the financial statements are given belew

Narna of the compsny | indvidual  Felatlotiahip with the Hodaraba Hatire of Transactions HH ol
s e IR s
Dalances with relatad pariies
Pak Bruned Imeziment Compary Umted  Haldng Sompany of the Maragemant  Moderehs e depoat 13500000
CoTpany Wi v aim an meckata fon degostt 63,025

Mishargkal Fhence 150,000,000)

At ralum on muskaaka fnaros (59,502

a0 shanan senvioe oot (00,479)
Awal Mocharaba Mangemwert Limted — Modareba anagement corpany Management fae (40,263
Motnial Miozarata Madarsba unesr emmanaragemert Peydtie ageinsl sharing of cormon dxoenses (440378 .
fLASE Madarsha Wagataba g somman mansgemendt P2k againg dherlag of commn edaenges (282 ABH) 1285708
Frat Prudantal Hoozasa Modacata unoer ommon ranggeret Payeble agalnst sharhg of covimmen expensss (B8 247) (908420

Expansellincame) for the perad.
Firsl Pei¢ Madaiaba - Providenl Fusd 8ia praviden fand Cartrtilfion magh 9256 £9256
Trust
"3k Bromal Inverment Carzany Lirted  Haleing Cormpary of freMarageseant Rl o mdares b deace! AR
Goyrpary Rellam an mizhereka fnence 59,997

Enmes senves cost A68,304
Aol Modarahe Mangamen| LUrfed  Modarane management comeay Wanagzmeni (e 30,263
Aivanal Madarzha Wederebe Urder comiman manggamen|  ShE o cerma icerigs 140,378
HASH Meoelirasa Wadarzba undlsr commen maragemert  Shang of e sxpsmses BB 1M G
Firsl Puartial Wodarata Matiarabe Liyesr aatrman maragemert  Sharng of sxinmien expinses i L1 -7 [
Jusllze e iswanee Ga, Lid Orer reszeed pany Tetketd pramiam WA 1EEE

Payments [receints) dirng (e parfod

Firsl Pak Wodarsba- Frovidenl Fund. 347 pravident fnd Canirbuton made 19256 REDE
Trasi
Fak Branzi investeant Gempary Linited  Helding Compary ol fhe Maracere,  Modarsiod Tem Desnst ' 13,500,600
Corrpary Refurm o moderana fem denos | {81407

Mazherekah Finamce 150,000,004}

Sared 2avica tosd 188,525 -
K50 Modarata Wedzrebe urder commen mansgement  ShEng o comenan sxpersan 64358 AR
Firsi Pradzniz] tadarsha Medarzbia Urddsr commzn mangeran’ Sherg of cormen sperses M 4B

Aubiles L Inguranga Gy 14 (ter ekiled pariy Tkl preniium WIEM 1Eg
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FIHANCIAL INSTRUMERTS BY CATEGORY
A atduns30, 2021

At amortlsed FYTOC FVTEL oth .Er f_ifnilnc[al
Cost liabitlitios

FIMANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and nash eguivalant 55,959,685 -
Investments ' . 9,320,590 -
Modaraba term deposit 13,600,000 - : -
Long term advances: -
Dimirii=hing Musharakah 29,219,972 - + -
ljarah rentals receivable 162 - - -
Morahaha finance - - - .

Advances; prepayments & B12,055 = -
and other récsivables I §

Total Financial Assais 103491825 g,320,598 -

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Musharak finance 50,000,000 - - -
Acerued and olher lahlities - - : 2,450,324
Twutal Financial Lisbilities 30,000,000 - - 2409 324

i A= ol Juna 30, 2020
s RLIPBGE memenmmumsammmmnma

At Amuortised Othzr firansial
Gost AAFL liabiiities

FINANCIAL ASSETS

‘Cash and gash equivalen 42 267 .61 K 2
Investiments =
Long term advances , 16,448 -
Driminishing Musharakah 21,171,570 -

ljarah rantals receivable 60,287 ) . -
Merabaha finance = - -
.I'-.du'ellnc:ﬂs, prepayments and othar 435182
reczivables
Toelal Financlal Assets B3E,960.885 51,650

FiINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Acerued and ofher iabilities < 3 1,705,
Total Financial Liabilitics - - 1

Finangial risk managament

The Moddaraba's aclvities expose || o a variely of fingncial Asks, markel rish (Inciuding currency risk, falr value nrofil
rate risk and price risk). oredil risk and Nguidity dsk. Tho Administrator of the management company has ©varall
responsibility for the establishrment and ocwarsight of the Modaraba's risk managament frameworld,

The Modaraba's overall risk management programime foousas on the unprodiciability of finsncisl markets-and sesks
fo minimize polental adverse effects on the Modaraba's Tinancial perfermance.
[he Wodarsba's principal financial llzbilities comprise only accroed and other izbilities, The Modareba's prineipal
financial assets comprises of (jgrah rertals recelvable, diminshing musharakah & momhaha finances, investments,
aclvanee, prepaymeants and other recelvables and cash and bank balances (hat amrive directly from ils operations The
Medaraba: also holds FVTRPL, FWTOG! and amortised cozls as ifs invesimsnis.
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Liguidity risk managemant

Liquidity risk i the risk that the WModaraba will engountar difficelly In mesting = inancial cbiivatlons as they fall due,
Liquidity risk anises becauss of the possibiity thal the Modaraba will be reguired to pay Its labililies earlier hen
expected or will face difficulty in raising funds ta meet commiliments associated with financial lizbiiities as they fall
due. The Madaraba's sppraach to managing loguldity = te ensure, as far as possible. that it will always have suificiend
liquidity to meet its habilities whan dug, under bolh norral and stress sondlilons, wilhout [Rourming uriacceptabls
losses of risking damages o the Modaraba's reputadion. Modamba holds olaf purrent assets of Rs. 100587 million
against its current liability of Re.61.62 millian which lead 1o tolal sumplus of Re.39.08 millan.

Thae table balovwe shows an analyses of Modaraba's financdal lebilliss into relevant maturity groupings bassd on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to conlraciusl maturlty dete, However, Modaraba has surplus funds o pay
off Itz liabilities: The amounts in the table are the confracius! undiscounted cash fiows.

S Upto threo WMore than three  More tnan ones
al
morths menths-and year
upto one year
---------------- FUpSES e = eemecmecman e
June 30, 2021
Musharakaby fingnos 50,000,000 - &0,000,000 -
Accrued and other rjﬂl:uilﬂ_a_s 2489 324 2463 324 - -
52 488,324 Z.489,324 50,000,000
June 30, 2020
Acoruad and olfber Tabillles 17058945 |, 705 344 - =
1,705,345 1 705,345 - z

Credit ristcand concentration of credit nsk

Cradll rlsk |s e risk that one parly to -2 financigl instrument will fall to diacharge an obligation and cause tho olher
ety lo lneur a financlal [oss. The Medaraba controls eredit risk by menlionng credil sxpsurs, limiting franssctions
with speciic sounler partles and coplinually assessing e aredil worihiness of counter partiss

The Modaraba [5 eiposed (o cradil risk from ifs financing activities (Diminishing Musharakah & Mosbshs finences
and ljarah rental receivables), deposils with banlosnd finenca! Instiiutlons

The Modaraba hes asdopted & policy of only desling with ereditworihy counterparties. and obtalning suficion
sollleral, where appropiale, as 8 means of mitigating the risk of fnancial loss from defaulis, This Infonrmetion (s
supplied by Independent raling agencles where available and, Il nat avallable, the Modaraba uses other publichy
avallable financial informeaficn and ils own lrading records o rale (s major customers

The Modaraba follows two &6t5 of guidalings. || has its own opersling pelicy and the administraiar of (he Modaraba
glao adherea to the reégulations lssued by the SECP, The oparafing policy defines (he edent of fund and nas-fund
basad exposlres with reference lo'a particular ssctor or group

The Modaraba's maximum exposure o gredit risk rofated to financial Instruments at June 36, 2020 and June 30, 2012
I& the ocanying amounis of fallowing financial assets
June 30, 2021 Sure 30, 2020

—— RS e
Diminighing musharakah 28,218,872 211§ 1,57
[restmaont 9,320,853k 51,850
Modaraba temm deposll 13,500,000 .
Advances, deposits, prepayments _Ent:_l qther recelvables 4,842,098 435 162
Balancesz with banks and financial Institutions 55,958 696 A2 267 081
112,812,362 63825463

The analysis below summarizes the quality rating of (he major Banks i which the Modarabs desls:
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Bank bzalances Zhort Term Lahg Term

Hablo Bank Limited A== Abh 4727147 400 856 LBE
Bubai lslamlc Bank Limiied fsqw A 50,042 702

Summit Bank Limited - - 1,168,141 1,284,023
Faysal Bank Limited A1 Al T.AFT 2,745

Past due but not impaired financings are thosefor which contractual prafit or principal payrments are paal dus, but the
Meodaiaba bolioves that impafrment s not appropriate on the basis of the level of seculllyfcollateral availabie o the

Modaraba,
s analysis of the finandal assets that are individually impalred as per the-aosounting pelicy 1585 under:

Am gl June 30, 2029

OAEM Subslandard Dioukbtil Lozs Total
ljarah rentals receivable — - . 119,541 119,542
Marahaha financs - - - 16,318,705 18,319,705
As gt Juns 30, 2020
GAERM Substandard Coobtful loEa Toial
lfaralh rantals recaivable - - - 119.542 119,542
Mirirabaha finance 2 . - 18,318,705 18,318,705

Total impairment against these assetsasat June 30, 2021 is Fs 15439 2475 [Juno 2020015 436,247/

28,31 Concentration of Credit Risk
ljarah Assets. 2021 2020
Rupens U Rlpees o
Cihers 6,917,598 100.060 3,884,771 HI0.00
6,917,568 100.00 3 Ba4 T 100600
Far Diminishing Musharika Finanse 2021 Z0Z0
Rupezes: % FHupees %
Corporate 19,833,526 68,22 11,581,488 55
[ndivicluals 9.206, 348 3178 o.580,085 45
278 219,972 100 21,171,570 100
8.4 Market risk .
Iarkat righ s the risk that tha valua of tha finangial Instrument may uctuete &8 a resull of Sanges o mackee! interest
rates or tha market price due fo change in credit reting of the issusze ar the instrument, change in market sentimanis,
speoulative sstivibes, supply and demand of securilies and liquidity in the markal, Tho Modarsba Incurs finencial
limbilitles 1o manage its market fsk Al such sctivities are camied out with the 2pproval of e Board. The Modaraba is
expased lo profil sk,
28,41 Sensitlvity Analysls

[Tia _'aéns;'rti'-r'it'_.r_ of tha riet Income for the yeal is the affect of the assumad changss in profit rates on the Noating we
fimancial instruments held at the year and. The following table demonsiralas (e eenallivily of e Hodaraba’s (nodimne
for Ihe year to.a reasonably possible change In profil rates, with all ethervariables hald constant.

Impact on profit
June 30, 2021 Jums 30, 2020
Changesinbasispomt s {RUpees)c
100 64,035 70,578
=100 (&4,135) {70,676}
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Equity Price Risk

The Modaraba's Equity securities are suseeplible to market prics risk arlsing from Uncsralities about fulure walues of
the invesiment securities. The Modaraba manages the equity price risk through diversification and plaging limits on
Individual and total equity instruments, Resorts on the equity portfolic are sobmitted o the Modaraba's senior
management on A regular basis and then management company reviews and approves squity: inveswmgnl
dagiglon,

The carrying amount of investments in aquily securitiss carrcd at fair value s shown In noto 8 is as follows:

Impact on profit
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

........... {Rupeeas..........
0% 232,060 165
-10%: {932,080) Ealy 1110}

Currency Riak

Currency risk 15 the tisk that he fair value or future cash flows of a financial nstrument will fuctuate becauss of
changes n foreilyn exchange-rates. The Modaraba at pressnl & not sxpessd 1o currency risk a= all (mnsaclions ane
gerried out in Pak Rupees:

Fair Value of Finangial Instruments=

Fair value is-an amount for which an ssset could be sxchanged or a liabiiity selifed between knowizdgeabls and
willing parties inan arms length transaction. Carrying values of financial assels und Francial liabilifies appronimats
thell fair values.

Fair Vialue Hisrarchy

Tha table below anslysis financial instruments carrled al kir value by valuaiion moifod. The different levels has beean
defined as follows:
Level 1:  Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identival agsots or labililizs,
Leval 2= Inputs cther than quoted prices induded within lgvel 1 thal ars ohasrvable lor the assat orliability, 2llher
diveetly (le as prices} or indirectly (|.e., derlved from prices].
Level 3. Inputs for the sssets or liabiiity that &re not based,
Asat Jumns 30, 20724

Lovel 1 Levei 2 Level 3 Totz!
Financlal Azseiz st FVTPL
Quoted Companies : . 2 2
Sukuk Codificatas - B,320,696 - i,320,588
Modaraba Tarm Decesit a . 13,500,000 13,500,000
: g 320,596 13,500,000 22 820,558
As al June 30, 2020
Leval 1 Lessz| 2 Laval 3 Total
Financial Assets at FVTPL
Quoted Companies 51,650 - - 51,650
51 G580 - - ' el

CARITAL RISK MANAGERMENT

The Medaraba manages ts capital 1o ensure that it will b= sble lo cunlinus a5 = going concern while maximizing the
return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equily balanee. As at halanee £heel date Modarabe
do not have any exposura i shor term and long tenn Borrowing and |t has sufficisnt surphis funds to marzgs the

-aifairs of the Modaraba effectively, Further Medaraba has positive cument rafio of 1831 which s Sssessed o8 not

everstated (2020: B.42,1)
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The Modaraba ls continuousty endeavaring for invest in risk free business with meximizing ratirn = in ardar o Imzovs
the posilion of its accumulated reservas, howevar, dus o flsky aconomie and markel condificss, e Modaraba Is
foliowing conservative approach and it is nof aclively making sny major invasiments: or ingréing of its allowed
business.

Caonsistently with others i1 the ndustry, the Modaraba menllors caplial on the basis of he debi-to-adiustsd capital
ratio. Modaraba foous towards the aquity based financing and therofore consislent with the prevlous years. Currenlly,
ha Modaraba s nol exposed to any exiernal borrowings.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

&g per [FRS O, operating segments are reporied in a mannar consistent with the internal reporting used by the chief
dagigion-malker; The Chiel Execulive Gfficer of the ansgement Company has been ideniified a= the ohief decizion-
rakers, who s responsible for allocating resources and peeessing pedormance of the oparating sagmants,

Tha intemal reporting pravided o (he Chiel Exscutive Officer of the tanagamant Company for tbe Modaraba's
assels, lakiliies and performance |5 prepared on a conslslent basis ywith the messunement an_ir_‘emgplﬂnn orinsinlEs
af approved accounting standards a5 applicalbis in Pakistan,

The Madarabs 15 dormicited in Pakistare All of the Modaraba's income is from investmania in ariiae ingerparatod i
Paklstan

FROFIT DISTRIBUTION

The. dividend distribution has not been declared, due to manginal proft of the Modaraba i the cligmzn vaar, The.
management has consldarad thal the distribution of dividend on sich marginal profit s unecanomcal aad netlikely to
be in the bensfit of the certificate holders afler deduction of {ax, zaksl and other charges The Modaraba has
gistribuisd dlvidend of Ao, 0,11 por cerificate amounted to By 1,378 million (0 grior year

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Cerresponding figures have baan rearrangad and reclassifed, wherever necessary for the purposes of companson
and baller prezenlalion. However, no significant rearrangements or reciassification have been madein these financial
slatements during the currsnl year,

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee,

DATE OF AUTHOREZATION OF ISSUE

These financial statemants has bean authorized for issue on 27 AUE 2021 by the Boarc of Directers of Awwe|
Modarabs Managemenr Limited, -
e PR

For Avvwal Modareba Managemant |Limited
{Modarba Managerment Cormpany)

7
lasscn i A Ly

Chief Financlal Officer ‘Chief Executiva Officer Direc | Dilre cvor



First Pak Modaraba
NOTICE OF ANNUAL REVIEW MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual Review meeting of the Modaraba’s Certificate Holders of First Pak Modaraba will be held
on Thursday, 14t October, 2021 at 11:00 am, through (Zoom Application) to review the performance of the Modaraba for the year
ended 30 June 2021.

On behalf of the Board

Misbah Asjad
Company Secretary Karachi, 22 September, 2021

Notes:
1.

Participation of Certificate holders through electronic means:

In view of prevailing situation due to the pandemic of COVID-19 and pursuant to the guidelines issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Annual Review Meeting of Certificate holders of Modaraba will be held
through zoom application only to ensure safety and well-being of Certificate holders.

Certificate holders interested in attending the Annual Review Meeting are requested to get themselves registered by
providing the following information through our e-mail : arm2021.pakmi@awwal.com.pk at earliest but not later than
48 hours before the time of meeting:-

| Name of Certificate holders | CNIC | Folio/CDC Account No | E Mail Address | Cell No |

The Zoom login credentials will be shared with only those certificate holders whose emails, containing all the required
particulars.

The certificate transfer books shall remain closed from Thursday 30 September, 2021 to Thursday 14 October 2021 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Share Registrar of First Pak Modaraba i.e. M/s THK
Associates (Private) Limited., before the close of business hours on Wednesday, 29 September, 2021 will be treated as
in time for the purpose of entitlement to attend the Annual Review Meeting.

The Certificate holders are advised to notify change in their address, if any, to M/s THK Associates (Private) Limited, at
32-C,Jami Commercial , Street No: 2, Phase-VII, DHA, Karachi, phone : 021-111-000-322

The Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2021 will also be placed on Modaraba's website simultaneously with the
dispatch of the same through CD to the certificate holders. Certificate holders who wishes to receive Annual Report of
Modaraba by E-mail or printed copy at their registered address are advised to send Request form available on the web of
Modaraba.

Unclaimed Dividends and physical Modaraba Certificates

Certificate holders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividends or did not collect their physical Modaraba
certificates, are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s THK Associates (Private) Limited, at 32-C,Jami Commercial
Street No: 2, Phase-VII, DHA, Karachi, phone : 021-111-000-322 to enquire about their unclaimed dividend or pending
Modaraba certificates.

Conversion of Physical Modaraba Certificates into Book-Entry Form: As per requirement of Companies Act, 2017,
all listed companies are required to replace the Certificates held in physical form with the Certificates to be issued in Book-
Entry, all Certificate holders holding Certificates in physical form are requested to convert their shares in Book-Entry Form
in order to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017. Certificate holders may contact the Modaraba’s Share
Registrar to understand the process of conversion of Certificates held in physical form, into the Book-Entry Form.




Dear Certificate Holders,

REQUEST FORM FOR HARD COPY OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, has allowed companies to circulate their
annual balance sheet, profit and loss account, auditor's report, directors’ report and ancillary
statements/notes/documents (“Annual Audited Accounts”) to the registered addresses of its
certificate holders in electronic form through CD/DVD/USB instead of sending the hard copies.

However, Certificate holders who wishes to receive Annual Report of Modaraba by E-mail or
Printed Copy at their registered address, are advised to fill the Request Form provided below and
send it to our Share Registrar/Company Secretary:

Date:

I/We request that a hard copy of the Annual Report along with
notice of annual review meeting be sent to me through post. My/our particulars in this respect
are as follows:

Folio /CDC A/c No.

Postal Address:

Email Address:

Contact No: CNIC No.

Signature

Share Registrar of Modaraba:-

M/s THK Associates (Private) limited, 32-C, Jami Commercial, Street No: 2, Phase-VIl, DHA,
Karachi, phone: 021-111-000-322, E-Mail: sfc@thk.com.pk

Registered Office:

3" Floor, Horizon Vista, Plot No: Commercial 10, Block No: 4, Clifton, Karachi,
Phone No: PABX-021- 38771685.


mailto:sfc@thk.com.pk

FIRST PAK
MODARABA

First Pak Modaraba
3" Floor, Horizon Vista, Plot
No: Commercial 10, Block-4,
Clifton, Karachi

Phone : 021- 35374273-74,
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